
Mitman, Jeffrey

From: Khanna, Meena \t_•,X U
Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2010 10:43 PM
To: Mitman, Jeffrey
Subject: FW: Oconee 2D Results Report

Jeff, I was mistaken, we didn't get the entire analysis, just snapshots, as Neil indicated below... and it was in
their response... did I send you the responses... pls let me know..thx

From: Coleman, Neil
Sent: Saturday, October 16, 2010 7:47 PM
To: Khanna, Meena; Wescott, Rex
Subject: RE: Oconee 2D Results Report

All I remember of this is the preliminary set of simulations that they presented during a meeting at headquarters. Their
latest submittal did include "snapshots" of various time intervals, but was not the entire analysis.

From: Khanna, Meena NUIL'--
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 6:03 PM
To: Wescott, Rex; Coleman, Neil
Subject: FW: Oconee 2D Results Report

Neil and Rex, did we ever receive Duke's 2D flood inundation analysis results? I believe the answer is no?

From: Mitman, Jeffrey ýýw
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 4:03 PM
To: Khanna, Meena
Subject: Oconee 2D Results Report

Meena, in a conversation a couple of weeks ago you indicated that Duke submitted their 2D flood inundation
analysis results for the Oconee site. I've looked through ADAMS but have not found this report. Could you
send me a copy or point me in the right direction?

Thanks.

Jeff
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